
 

 

Saint Regis Village, Supplemental Project Narrative 
August 9, 2023   
 
Please consider this supplemental narrative in support of the Application (PC 23-13) by CWP 
Chicago-Lombard I LLC (“CWP”) regarding the 4.87-acre site located at 2001 S. Highland Avenue, 
Lombard, IL (the “Property”). As further described below, CWP and Village staff have worked 
together since the closing of the public hearing to develop a site plan that eliminates the need for a 
parking variance and addresses the other comments received from Village staff. CWP is respectfully 
requesting that the Plan Commission consider and approve the Application as amended. 

Procedural Background: 

The public hearing for PC 23-13 before the Plan Commission began on June 19, 2023. During that 
first session of the public hearing, CWP presented its case in support of the Application, including a 
detailed discussion of how the project satisfies applicable standards under the Village Zoning 
Ordinance and Comprehensive Plan for each of the requested items of relief. In brief, CWP 
provided specific evidence of how the project will serve unmet housing needs, improve property 
aesthetics, create no identifiable burdens on Village resources, and cause no identifiable harms to the 
Village, at large, or immediate neighbors.  

Village staff received a petition in support of the Application with more than 100 signatures and 
included that petition in the case record. Additionally, the leadership of a local religious institution 
with 500 members sent a letter detailing their enthusiastic support for the Application, and the letter 
was also included in the case record. The only members of the public who spoke during the public 
hearing were in support of the project, including a grateful long-term resident and a professional 
engineer who noted that the property is already configured as an apartment community, rather than 
a typical hotel property. There were no objectors.  

Village staff then presented their IDRC to the Plan Commission. Prior to beginning the cross-
examination portion of the public hearings, the public hearing was continued to the Plan 
Commission’s July 17, 2023, meeting.  

The July 17, 2023 meeting of the Plan Commission began with cross examination of staff and the 
Village traffic consultant. In particular, the questions focused on the project’s compliance with 
applicable standards for approval and the ample and recent precedents for the Village approving 
Comprehensive Plan Amendments and rezonings for residential projects with far higher densities 
than this project, notably new construction projects within a short walking distance of the Property.  

Following the cross examination, the Plan Commission closed the public hearing and discussed the 
Application. During deliberations, certain members of the Plan Commission expressed concern 
regarding the request for parking relief, and the discussion resulted in the shared suggestion that 
CWP and Village staff should work together to see if the parking relief request could be reduced. 

Plan Modifications: 

Based on the concerns with parking relief that were expressed during the Plan Commission 
proceedings and based on detailed collaboration with Village staff following those proceedings, 
CWP is now presenting a modified site plan (Petitioner Exhibit 2.1 - Amended Site Plan) that will 
provide 216 parking stalls (including 7 ADA parking spaces). The modified plan provides 1.5 spaces 
per dwelling unit, as required by the Village’s Zoning Ordinance, and entirely eliminates the need for 



 

 

a parking variance.  The modified site plan does not reduce the net amount of qualifying Open 
Space or require that any apartments or Clubhouse amenities be destroyed. (Petitioner Exhibit 2.2 – 
Amended Open Space Plan)    

The following is a summary of the plan revisions undertaken to achieve these 216 parking spots and 
to respond to the other comments received from Village staff. 

(i) Certain landscaped areas will be paved to create areas for additional parking spaces, however, 
with the next-listed modification, Open space at the Property will remain at 35%.  

(ii) To offset the landscaping areas that will be paved for parking, the sports court will be 
removed and replaced with landscaped areas that qualify as Open Space under the Village’s 
Zoning Ordinance.  

(iii) The modified site plan will include 4 tandem parking spaces. Village staff supports this 
modification but with the suggestion that the 4 spots be numbered and allocated to specific 
building units. CWP is in agreement with this suggestion, both in practice and as an express 
condition of approval.  

(iv) In response to the recommendations from Public Works in the IDRC, the site plan revisions 
will also include: (a) removal of the existing porkchop median at the driveway entrance on S. 
Highland Avenue; (b) extension of the sidewalk through this driveway; and (c) placement of 
a stop sign, stop bar, and “right turn only” sign on the outbound side of the drive.  

(v) Pursuant to discussions with Village staff, the existing sign advertising “Sonesta ES Suites” 
will be removed from S. Highland Avenue and replaced with a monument sign for St. Regis 
Village located in the Property’s southwestern corner, at 22nd Street and S. Highland Avenue.  

Our understanding is that Village staff also recognize the comments stated by the Plan Commission 
at the public hearing pertaining to the requested parking variation and have worked collaboratively 
with CWP so that the Plan Commission concerns were addressed through this amended plan 
submittal. 

In closing, we are truly grateful for the considerable amount of time the Plan Commission has taken 
to hear the Applicable and for the immense cooperation we have received from Village staff these 
past few weeks. We sincerely hope the Plan Commission will conclude that the resulting site plan 
revisions, together with our original Application and presentations, warrant a favorable 
recommendation.  

Respectfully submitted, 
Churchwick Partners LLC - CWP Chicago-Lombard I LLC 

 

     By:      
      Asaf Fligelman  
      198 Ocean Avenue  

Woodmere NY 11598 
917-273-7671 – telephone 

     asaf@churchwickpartners.com

mailto:asaf@churchwickpartners.com
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